'PHI-LAD;EL\PHI‘A DENTAL COLLEGE,
' Nos. 108 and 110 N. Tenth St., above Arch.
NINTH ANNUAL SESSION, 1871-72.
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J. H. McQUILLEN, M.D,, D.D.S., Professor of Physiology.

HARRISON ALLEN, M.D., Professor of Anatomy and Sar, ery. )

D.B.SMITIL, D.D.S., Yrofessor of Mechanical Dentistry an Metallurgy.

S. B. HOWELL, M.D., Professor of Chemistry aud Materia Medica.

T. C. STELLWAGEN, M L., .D.S., Professor of Dental Pathology & Operative Dentistry.
CHAS. E. PIKE, D.D.S., Demonstrator of Operative Dentistry.

ALONZO BCICE, D.D.S., Demonstrator of Mechanical Dentistry.

The DisrENSaRY and Luboiators will be open all the year. During the month of Octo-
ber, preliminary lectures will be delivered daify, until the first of November, when the
Tegular session of the College will commence, and continue until the ensuing February.,
Three hours of each duy will be devoted to the lectures, and four or more hiours may be
spent in actual practice, under the supervision of the Demonstrators. The Dispepsary
consists of two large rooms, ezch fitty feet in length (Jlighted on all sides by twenty window
and g fine sky-light), furnished with'forty comfortable operating-chairs, arranged to com
mand the best light, and aflording uneqgualled opportunities for practice to the students. A
large number of patients preseut themselves at the clinic,

Tickets for the entire course, including the Demonstrator’s, $100; Diploms, §30; Matricu-
lation (paid but once), §5.

For further particulars, address 3. H, McQUILLEN, Dean,

S. W. Cor. 21st and Arch Sts.




